

July 7, 2014

Good afternoon,

Please find my request for modification of grant at WG2XIQ.

Previously submitted exhibits for operational goals and antenna system continue to be applicable. I am seeking only 3 changes:

- 1) Extend operating range frequency from 465 kHz - 480 kHz; previously the upper frequency was 478 kHz.
- 2) Add 62HJ3B to said frequency range; There should be a total of four emissions.
- 3) Increase permissible ERP from 1 watts to 10 watts.

Please feel free to correspond should a clarification be necessary.

Thank you so much!

Very Sincerely,

John Langridge

Owner, Operator, Chief Engineer - WG2XIQ